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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Melissa Joy"; "alexander.i.legaree@bhpbillition.com”

Cc: "Joseph Monteith"

Subject: RE: Information on North Central Baffin Project, Water licence 2BE-NCB0608
Date: Friday, August 17, 2012 8:42:00 AM

For your information this file is now complete from our end and has been re-loaded to the ftp site.
According to our records the following is noted.

1. No annual reports have been received and are outstanding for 2006 and 2007
2. Water use fees are outstanding in the amount of $365.00

Regards,

From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 3:17 PM

To: alexander.i.legaree@bhpbillition.com

Cc: Joseph Monteith; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Information on North Central Baffin Project, Water licence 2BE-NCB0608

Hi Alexander,

As per our conversation, I am sending you the information that | have found regarding this BHP water
licence. No file for 2BE-NCB was identified on the Nunavut Water Board's ftp site, so | will make a
request to see if we can get it (re)posted.

As per our research, see the attached information: | could find no Annual Reports (a requirement under
the licence) confirming where the camp was located, fuel caches or drill sites (if applicable) or
confirmation of work that was done. According to your licence application questionnaire, work was
anticipated for the 2006-2007 season.

We are looking at flying over the area on August 6th to confirm the status of the site(s). Hopefully you
will be able to assist in finding this information and we can work together on closing this file. Please
confirm receipt of this email, so | know I've got your email address correct.

Best regards,
Melissa

Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.

Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Igaluit, NU, X0OA OHO

PH: (867) 975-4288

FAX: (867) 979-6445

email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
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transmission and any attachments.





